Beach Exploration, Inc.
October 10, 2000
i1 lof
Mr. Tim Gunn, District Supervisor S
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division LO/M 2
811 S. First 2ot
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 S IZQ/
RE: Beach Exploration Wells
Dear Mr. Gunn:

With reference to your letter of September 8, 2000 concerning several of
the Beach Exploration wells, please find the following;

Property No. Well Name ULSTR API

1918 Exxon Federal #002 01816S 29 E 30-015-25375
16362 Ryan Federal #002 H 19 16S 29E 30-015-24131
10760 Shiloh Federal #001 G 17 16S 29E 30-015-25525

The above wells will be unitized with the High Lonesome Waterflood. We ate in the
process of working on the application and the other filings.

Property No.  Well Name ULSTR API

- 1923 Red Lake Unit #001 12416S28E 30-015-25774
1923 Red Lake Unit #013 330 16S 29E 30-015-25412
1923 Red Lake Unit #017 P 25 165 28E 30-015-23870
1923 Red Lake Unit #018 A 35165 28E 30-015-23000

These wells listed above will be temporarily abandoned by OCD requirements.

If you should need any other information, please contract me.

BEFORE EXAMINER STOGNER Sincerely,
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